
SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ITEM: 3.6
(to # 241821

MEETING DATE:
Tuesday, March 05, 2024

FROM: FACILITIESMANAGEMENT:

SUBJECT: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT: Request and Approve the Purchase of One (1)
Vehicle for the Custodial Services Division of Facilities Management for the Total Amount of
$73,269; All Districts. [$73,269 Total Cost - Facilities Management Custodial Services Division
Department Budget FY23l24 Budget'100%l (4/5 Vote Required)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1 Request and Approve the purchase of one (1) vehicle for the Custodial Services
Division of Facilities Management and authorize the Purchasing Agent to issue a

Purchase Order for the total amount of $73,269.

ACTION:4/5 Vote Required

ACTION:

anagement

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Perez, seconded by Supervisor Spiegel and duly canied by
unanimous vote, lT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended.

Ayes:
Nays:

Absent:
Date:

xc:

Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Gutierrez
None
None
March 5, 2024
FM

D# 241A2 3.6

Kimberly A. Rector
Clerk of the Boardev,W-
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION: Approve

BACKGROUND:
Summary

The Facilities Management - Custodial Services Divisron seeks to replace its aging E-450 Box
Truck that has exceeded its useful life. ln accordance with the County Fleet's Equipment Life
Cycle (LCCA) replacement guidelines, the average useful life for the type of vehicle being
replaced is eight (8) years or 120,000 miles. This vehicle has reached the eight years or older
threshold. The current vehicle is no longer economical to continue driving due to on-going
mechanical issues.

The Facilities Management - Custodial Division plans to use existing FY 23124 budget savings
to purchase the vehicle.

There is no negative impact on residents and businesses. The purchase is funded 100% by
existing budget savings for the Facilities Management - Custodial Services Division, therefore
there is no additional impact on the General Fund.

The replacement of older vehicles that have outlived their lifecycle is necessary to fulfill the
Departments mission and to continue its operations effectively and without delay.

Contract Historv and Price Reasonableness

On behalf of Facilities lVlanagement Custodial Services Division, Purchasing and Fleet released
Request for Quote # FMARC-316 on December 20,2023, for a Single Cab 16' Box Truck with
Liftgate. The bid was posted publicly on PublicPurchase.com. 15 Vendors were notified, '10

vendors downloaded the bid document. At the time of bid close the County received 3 bids with
costs ranging from $73,269 to $101,450. After thorough review of all responses, Fritts Ford was
determined to be the most responsive, responsible bidder at the total cost of $73,269 and was
selected for award (PO 00001 12198).

FINANCIAL DATA
Current

Fiscal Year:
Next Fiscal

Year:
Total Cost: Ongoing Cost

COST $ 73,269 $ $73,269 a

NET COUNTY
cosr

$o $0 $o $o

SOURCE OF FUNDS: 100% FM-Custodial Services Division
Department Budget

Budget Adjustment: No

For Fiscal Year: 23124
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lmpact on Residents and Businesses



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

1) Purchase Order FMARC 0000112198
2) RFQ# FMARC-316 Box Truck Bid Recap
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